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2016-ICAP-00320, 2016-ICF0-01568 
2016-ICAP-00405, 2016-ICF0-01574 
Michael Tan 
Page3 

With respect to the search, after a review of the administrative record, ICE has detennined that a 
new search or modifications to the existing search for both requests could be made. ICE is 
therefore remanding your appeal to ICE FOIA for processing and re-tasking to the appropriate 
agency/office(s) to obtain responsive documents, if any. The ICE FOIA Office will respond 
directly to you. 

Should you have any questions regarding this appeal remand, please contact ICE at ice­
foia@dhs.gov. In the subject line of the email, please include the word "appeal," your appeal 
number and the FOIA case number, which are 2016-ICAP-00320, 2016-ICF0-01568 and 2016-
ICAP-00405, 2016-ICF0-01574 respectively. 

cc: The ICE FOIA Office 

Sincerely, 

~p;J 
Debbie Seguin 
Chief 
Government Infonnation Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

www.ice.gov 
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